

Brand & Graphic Designer

Education

2018 - 2020

Practical Engineering Diploma in Media **Design & Visual Communication**

Ort Hermelin College

2015 - 2016

*Valedictorian.

Mobile application development

HackerU

2005 - 2010

Full matriculation

A graduate of Ruppin High School

Experience

2020 - 2024

Co-Founder & Art-Director

JOJO Branding & Design

2014 - 2020

Freelancer Graphic Designer

Graphics and design services for a wide variety of clients in different fields

About Me

32 Years Old Brand & Graphic Designer Based in Israel. My first interaction with design software was at the age of 16 and from then until now I am all about design.

I have experience in all kinds of media design projects and a wide range of work with clients from different fields.

I believe that design is the most important thing in every aspect of our lives and that is why I am so passionate about it.

After a lot of years in the field of design I am still excited to learn new things.

Softwares















Languages

Hebrew Native

English Fluent

Skills & Expertise

- Branding
- · Typography & Fonts Design
- · Marketing Design (Digital & Print)
- · Web Design (Include Html & CSS)
- · UX/UI Design
- Sound Production
- · Video Editing & Animation







